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George, Michael

From: . Shiloh, Yehonatan

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2000 4:47 AM
To: George, Michael

Subject FW: Pirate's Den
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©*t* gSigner: Yoni Shiloh <yshiloh@ndsisrael.com> (Invalid}

-*** Signed: 10/24/2000 1:46:33 M

“** vVerified: 10/24/2000 7:02:47 AM

**+ BEGIN PGP DECRYPTED/VERIFIED MESSAGE **¥
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Mike,

I know you're real busy - but as you may have noticed, we really have

pathetically little on the latin-american scene and any bit would
help. .
could you get us a subscription for Pirate 2

Could I trouble you to send a money-ordenr for $30 USD./ /S45 Cdn. to

Rising Star .
$34-1150 North Terminal Ave. Unit $#224
Nanaimo, B.C. Canada V95 °5L6

‘Be asks for name and e-mail address:

name: jarjar_banks
emzil address: jarjarbanks_manomanfyahoo.com

that's all as far as I know...(from what I've seen at
- http://wwu.pirateden.com/den/entrance.html)

Also (if you're able to do this) could you ensure it's an
international money order as the regular domestic US ones aren't
useable in Canada...

Thanks,
Yoni

~—--Original Message-—-—

From: Rose, Ted

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2000 12:27 PM~
To: Shileoh, Yehonatan

Subject: Pirate's Den

*** PGP Signature Status: good

¢4+ Signer: Ted Rose <trosefndsisrael.con>
“++ Signed: 10/24/00 12:27:19 PM °

*** Verified: 10/24/00 1:07:17 PM

“+~ BEGIN PGP DECRYPTED/VERIFIED MESSAGE *%+

Didn’t we ssk Mike to get us a membership? It would be nice to get
back in.

Their Latin America forum was always better than the others.. (DR7,
Dishplex, DSS Underground rarely have much of value in their LA
sections).

CASE NO.
SA CV 03-950 DOC (JTLx)

ECHQSTAR SATELLITE CORP., et al.,

VS.

NDS GROUP PLC, et al

PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 42

DATE IDEN.
DATE EVID.
BY

Deputy Clerk



George, Michael

From: Shiloh, Yehonatan

Sent: Tuesday, Oclober 24, 2000 4:47 AM
To: George, Michae!

Subject FW: Pirate’s Den

+++ PGP Signature Status: good

- +*+ gigner: Yoni Shiloh <yshiloh@ndsisrael.com> (Invalid)

*+% Signed: 10/24/2000 1:46:33 AM

+++ verified: 10/24/2000 7:02:47 AM

**+ BEGIN PGP DECRYPTED/VERIFIED MESSAGE **+
L

Mike,

I know you're real busy - but as you may have noticed, we really have
pathetically little on the latin-american scene and any bit would
help. .

could you get us a subscription for Pirate 2

Could I trouble you to send a money-oxrder| for $30 USD./ /$4S Cdn. to
Rising Ster .

$34-1150 North Terminal Ave. Unit #2214
Nanaimo, B.C. Canada V39S °S5L6

‘He asks for name and e-mail address:

name: jarjar_ banks
emzil address: jarjarbanks_manomanfyahoo.com

that's all as far as I know...{from what I've seen at
http://wwu.pirateden.com/den/entrance.html)

Also (if you're able to do this) could you ensure it's an
internztional money order as the regular domestic US ones aren't
useable in Canada...

Thanks,
Yoni

-—--0riginal Message-—-—-

From: Rose, Ted

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2000 12:27 pM
To: Shiloh, Yehonatan

Subject: Pirate's Den
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Didn't we ask Mike to get us a mewbership? It would be nice to get
back in.

Their Latin America forum was always better than the others.. (DRT,
Dishplex, DSS Underground rarely have much of value in their LA
sections).
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